Iies of Our Times 7627 01d Receiver Road

145 West 4 St., Frederick, Md. 21702
New York, H.Y. 10012 [l -2-7¢
Dear Lies,

I'm sorry that my 78 years a.nﬁ enfecblement following a series of surgeries pre-
vented my writing you several weeks ago when I was sent a copy of the first eight pages
of your September issue.

Ba%d on reading these eight pages ¥ wholeheartedly agreed that you do repréaznt
the lies of our times! I found also that in referring to yours&gf as "LOOT" you had en-
capsulated perfectly what Oliver Stone is up to in his coming movie to the defense of
which jiou devote thede pages: he will rip off the national mind while ripping off the
purses and, from what L know of his project and you represent gbout Yourselves, you also
should have known that this is what from the first he has been up to.

I doubt if it would be correct to begin what I now quote by saying that you do
know this so instead I say that &k the outset you claim to have the knowledge to which
I refer: "After having researched the Kennddy (sic- there were two) assassindgion for more
than 20 years, and having published Jim E_‘.arrison's book, On the Trail of the #ssassing..e..”

in this you do claim factual knowledge of both the subject matter and the content of
Garrison's book. |

In this note to your readers you also refer to the alleged "frenaied disinformation
campaign around the making of the film." T}dis is as real as Garrison s book which you pub-—
lished without the most rudimentary checking. MHis lies about h}g times is what ’Lé "book is.

and as you should have known and I presume did but found the truth Eemsckxunsuitable
for your purposes, which coincide with Stone's, I am that"campaign."

_Because all of you a§1ré the problem of not being able to tell the truth even by
accident and thus I do not know what Stone told you and did not tell you, I tell you that
when 1 lefgme,d ‘l:}mt Stone was hcgaing his movie, as he said over and over again, on Yarrison's
book, I Wﬂé'i'ﬁ.ﬁpat some length and in detail about the utter and complete d:l.slmneay of
_ that book, with dome docmnt%@on and offering more. He did not respond.

Uf the basic lies in that book faithfully repeated in the copy of the script that
was sent me (you may prefer Stone's lie, that I stole it) I repeat one that I called to
Stone's attention, the alleged proof that the CILA ¥EPEE wrecked Garrison's investigation,
having infiltrated 'Bill Boxley for that purpose. This is what Uarrison sajs in the book but «
i% a lie. The truth is that among ather adventures that should have left any honest and
self-respecting publishers and editors aghast, he was going to commemorate the £ifth anni-
versayy ol the JFJ{ assassination by charging Robert Perrin, who had killed himself in New
Orleans in 1962,with having been a Gfassy qull assassin in 1963!4mong other things.

To prevent that additional monstrous national disgrace I conducted an investigation
in which I was assisted by Garrison;,a chief investbgator, who assigned some of his staff



to make for me those investigations that even one who had flunked éﬁcomspendence
course in detectivé work should have known were basic - and that Garrison had not conducted
or directed any of his staff investigators to make or even his Br:ncl!.e:,r.ll

(Who was not, by the way, ,H'hat btono and your editor on his book and script co~author
lied in daying he was, an assistant district attorney and thus a city employee. He was hired
by Garrison &t‘;:; strong staff objections and was peid from private funds,)

among some of the other things I used were some of Boxley's reports to @u'rison, along
{%anoiﬂal an.notations of them. This work was nééther pleasant nor easy and I had
to put in llng hours, even {" bbrrowed and defective portable typewriter.

When Garrison was confronted with my report the morning after I completed it and in
particular with its beginning, which is quite explicit in stating that Boxley was
up "proof" to support the utter irrationality Garrison h:}.m%éi‘ had made up, Garrison had
no choice but to abandon his ghastly contrivance foe the commemoration of that anniversary
of the most terrible crime I've lived through, to blame it all on Boxley, and D fire him.

It was to Carrison a nice and fitting touch to blame the CIA for what farrison hims
self had done "infiltrated" Boxley into his "investigation."

I have a carbon copy of my report. Stone had no interest in it. You also had no in-
terest in truth and fact or you'd have checked Garrison's book out and learned the truth
about this and so much kore about which he lied.

So, when Stone was silent several months after I let him know the truth, which was
well before he started shooting, after I read the script I phoned George fardner. I've known
him for 25 years and while there is much on which we do no%t agree I've known him to be an
accurate reporter and a trusiworthy one. I've been his source on a number of sto_:l:g'ea that
are quite the opposite of what you and Stone represent and I am hardly CIA, as also alleged
by you (pl) since I started this all. I've sued the CIA and the F'BI many times and as &
result have about a third of a million pages of once-wﬁthheld government records.

The very records Stone has prated repeatedly are suppressed until at least the yearg
2039, the records in which he had no intemest and did not ask to be able to see or for copies
_of any. Simultaneously, his mouth having at least as many corners as Garrison's, he was
also telling the world that his film drew on all that had come to light in the 28 years
since that assassingtion.

So, if there was the "campeign" to which you refer, as there wasn't, it is obvious
that Stone himself caused it and that I alone started #¢. Now how much of a @@% do
you think is possible for a man of my age with all the infirmaties that followed compli-
¢ations & a series of surgeries that began with arterial and of which the/last was
open-heart? It hasn't been safe for me to drive out of Frederick since 1977 and I have
not, I can:t stand still for more than a moment and when I'm not walking I must keep my
legs elevated, as I am now, with the typewriter to a side. And am not to 1lift more than



15 pounds.

"disinformation" I'11 come to but you also say this alleged caempaign is "frenzied."

Dod your reallyk thing that a "frenzied disinformational campaign" is within my
capabilities?

In Carl Oglesby's article that begins on page 3 he says that "The attack on Stone
enlisted," and with his flair for accuracy he lists the Washington Post, which was the first,
a.goghe first of the papers and magazines he has in my supposed ﬁnw.

' Ho beglns by saying that the “attacking jourilists are those "who ordinarily could
not care less what Holly wood has to say about such great eventse.."

I have moszz of the stories to which he refers, Ima%x those you described as "dis-
anformational.” He did not phone me to ask me anything at all. Not that he had to. But
because he refers to the Post's story and it makes it clear I was ita source and because
he }mm@g about my work and has some no@inn of it: {brﬁlth and depth B.n‘é.‘ some rudimentary
chefk would seem to be required for authentic scholardhip.

Unless, of course, fact is irrelevant to him as to all of you.

{¥au You (plura) also did no checking before you comveted your "Lies" into an Qliver
Stone propaganda rage.

Oglesby and all the rest of you do find fact irrelevant as you pursue political ob-
Jectivds in spite of and contrary to fact. Oglesbg'g first interest in the JFK assassination
was just such an adventure. You say he was the founder of what called itself the Assassina-
tion Information Bureau. I know he was a leader in it.

"Information?" They gave the word a meaning closer to Goebbels' than to Webster's.

They got started after Garrison excited the world with his multitude of theories
he pep represented as fact and that is precisely what they did. There was nothing too
obviously untensble or too extreme for either of them. As as they ripped off the minds,
particularly collegiate minds, while dipping into the pockets, they made acceptable to
most of ¥ us us who are lumped together #as "researchers" or "ecritics" by the media and "’qme
gomarnmeng substitution of what was imagihed for established fact,

Yes, there is a great volume of fact in the enormity of now-available government
records, fact that is beyond reasonable question. Wjile I know of none that gives com-
fort to the official mythology, there is a conggierable amount of information relating to
the body of the crime.

These explo’c"era and commercializers including Oglesby had no interest in it. They
knew me and of my litigation and they certainly knew what I gave the press and the press
used, Incldhing, please note, aeorge Lardner and the Washington Post, among otherd.

Garx;ﬁon wrote a letter saying that a stat@a should _hemrected to me
bringing all that information to light, but he asked fo‘ none of it for his books

Beginning not luter than Garrison and these AIB scholars who made up fact as they
“Qpulf A=



nﬁﬂ,{" {’;ﬁi [him
ed/Tact and theory became indiati:‘s'gtﬁ.sh.able un?/{'aslnonable. Garrison,,s bouk makes up
his own history and, in announcing that his movie would be based on Garrison ’s bock, Stone
also told the wordd - this, all of you who complain about alleged "prior restraint"
or ad you say, "precensorship"- that his movie would record their "history" for the people
and would tell them "who" killed theit President, "why" and how." (0dd that in eight pages
you found no space for this when this is the true basis of the controversy- whether Stone,
Garrison, Skalr Sklar or any others have the right to fix‘azédse account of the great
crime that turned aseu the world around on the piople and prﬁclaim it to be the truth.

Stone has no right to claim his fraud cannot properly be subject to criticism until
he is able to perpstrate it.

And it is not at all true, as he told Oglesby, that this criticsm of his fraud is
"sight-#hesben, before completion and on the basis of a pirﬁéed first-draft screenplay."

Without sight of the script the legitimacy and the urgency of the criticism comeg
from basing it am on “a:riégnf\ shameless and false account of his own fiasco, and the
more it is amplifed by that compendium 6 f all the nutty iightmares compiled by Jim Marrs
for his boo "crossfire" the more dishonest, misleading, i misrepresenting and disinfor-
mational that movie is,

Stone burps and all of you sycophantf and like-minded and amoral get bellyaches,

The wild tales by the AIB lecturers were, of course, exciting. When you make it up,
you make it attractive. o serious speaker could compete with their concoctions and thus

A :
for practical prﬁposes they and thefrmalon?c::ﬁad tfl’g’ collegiate ai:zd;}.e'nces for their sub-
stitutions of the awful reality. : L -(,-fun,

All of this, as a number of once-withheld official records make clear, did the dirty
wotk for out official miscreants, putting them in a position to circulate some of this
garbagel of their selection) along with disproof of it ; p:?f}: ;;hus inside the government
they persuaded that they had told the truth, w:.tneas his criticism,

Su':perficially less unreasonable than most but still not festka Eactually 80 are
several of Oblesby's statements ( \page 4) that CGarrison"established" Oswald's "associaticn”
with "three people who had clear #%% ties to the CIA," Shaw;—€6iet Shaw, Cuy Banister
and David Ferrie. Yo part of this is true. What Garrison got was the unsuéarted and un-
supportable statement of a woman who was obviously incredible, Delphine Roberts. She had
been Z)’amster's secratary. For a long time she would not even speak toc:_arri%n. But
vwhen she got into a sq‘u.ahble with Banister 's widow - the scuttlebutt was that she had been
Banister's mistress, whether or not true - she made these things up as part of her fight
to get posssssion of Bayffster's files.

on Ug_lg%by also suys that beflause Victoff"Harchetti said, Ogﬂeshy}words, not “archetti's,
"that Shaw and “errie as well indeed were connected to the CIA," this is "proof of a CIA

connection to Shaw,"



Although I also wag told in 1967 that Ferrie had worked for the CIA there is no
proof of it of which [ know and further, no reason to believe it. They do some crazy
things in the CIA but hiring as crazy and undependable and uncontrollable a character
as Yerrie was not one,

(There is a fiction that the CIA hires almost anyone for "coﬁtr&ct" vork. They do not

Yhoolptacnse | aialud
if for no other reasons they have few such needs and they don,zt dare run such risks.)

One can conjecture ;}ﬁd.lessly about whether of not Shaw worked for the CI4, which is

not the same as Oglesby's weasel word "connected" to it, but there is not a scintilla of

credible evidence.

If people lik!;!you a;l_d Oglesby feel coné)rtable telling the people that unproven
Tumors or your own speculations are fact and the trj&h, which is what you join Stone,
Sllar, @rrison and others in doing, I am not and I will not lie that way.

However, Shaw did have a "CIA connection,” along with millions of others. He was a

source for its domeslic-contact service, an open and abo}ve-board and completely normal
and not infrequently very important intelligence function. .

Shaw was also a "contact" source for the ¥BI, never mentioned by Stone so not by
his sycophants. .

To illustrate with one of many examples, with all the dul?:aiis Latin American pefson:—
alities, incldding bloody dictators, who came to New Orleans, and with all the enemies &
they earned and had, should not public authority know and be prepared?

The business matters alone with foreign countries of which Shaw had personal inow=-
ledge was important, normal and universal intelligence infornation, from the CIi to
the KGB and all in between.

Stone farted that Lardner is CIA so there is Uglesb¥'s bellyaches( page 4) that
lardner is the "dean of the Washington intelligence press ':':t:arps.I Lardner wrote the first
story so “tone and his ass-kissers focus on him, Not that he is intelligence, not that

.Stone has not apologized for that libel. Thdy assail him to givert attention 0‘;'1‘;115 truth
aMl the actualities of the 8% Stories and the controversy.

Bwtthis is Oglesby, and he was AIB, and with him at AIB was Jeff toldberg. Goldberg
was recently in the news as Tom Mangold'd research assistant and co-interviewed¥ for his
book "Uold Warrior.” It is about the late James J. Angleton, who had been head of the
CIA's counterintelliegnce.

S0 now, in Oglesby't way \and of course not his alone among all of you), I'm going
to show Oglesby's "CIA cc;m}fction.“ -

Mangold's is an excalént book with but & major fal flewh flaw: it blames all the

terrible things done by the CIA on Angleton. To put this another way, in pinning it all
on Angleton, he exculpates the CIA. as &n mﬂ‘-tk‘:ﬂ\

There ought not be any real dispute about how important this is to the CIA,



Hey, maybe this connects you with the CIA? After all, you got Oglesby to write this
and then you published it, so you are "connected" with him, he is "connected" wdrlth Ugplde
berg and few Bea people in recent years did more of what the CIA wanted done thap “oldberg
and Mangold. They wiped the institutional slate virtually clean in pinning all those awful
things on the safely-dead # Angleton. (v (/h ¢ pulewr [[Lf M.ﬁbfwtu_

4gain flaunting his ignorwnce and irresponsiblg and again holding his gut after
gtone\s fart, Oglesby says that "{ardner stooped to a still greater deception fE-emember
this worw with respect to the so-called “(three traumps', the megoarrested in the
railroad yard just north of bel Dealey Plaza after the shooting and ta.kaen to the police
station, but then released without being identified. Lardner knows there is legitimate
cox‘fern aboHl these men." .

First of all, ignorunt Oglesby, indifferent to fact, whe}h he here also makes up,
is really talking about me, I gave Lardner that informationg and his%ryﬁ‘. Stone,
Oﬁaby and the rest of you fart—¥e reactors to the cont-ary norwithetanding,

Picat-of all, Those men were not tramps. That was arrisonys invention.

Ho bulieved, fadt being AT EBES | bin also, Giat o of them, vho'd been

id(*ntifu.d as many, many different man, was Edgar Eugene J-‘r.f.mile::,- then west-coast rep-

¥ en !ézz)‘ wtrf;% r-:s
resentative of the ult%’diew Jarsey })rvach Was going to charge

¢ T
Brd Bradley with%ﬁ:ﬂg %lr:-ins fe'll in when I hfef;élr'%h{t horror i before it

could be birthed.

In order to do this I had two independent,professional investigations made. Both,
neltherf(waing of the other, yielded the same information. Thaaw men were winos, drin 1 king
it up in a boxcar when spotted an hour and a half after the assassination.

Stone insists they were in a passenger car and that it was behind the Texas Sehool
:ﬁook Yepository B%ldi_ng and they were “arrested" within minutes of the shooting.

He either had togme up with this bull or ¢nag Change the script all over again.

Une of his changes was triggered éy ‘fa.rdner's ridicule. In the script he has two
baddies holding David Ferrie's head in the foilst by his hair. Well, in my "Oswald in .
New Orleans," w‘;ich ﬁm “Yarrigon did uad read and for which he wrote an eloquent f orewgﬂ,
I brought to light the fact that Ferrie had alopaecia totalis and thus did not have a hair
on his hody! (You ang your é&k&h sure show the bbnefits of the ki of g "research" you
have spent 20 years on‘Slclar—Pcript coauthor, Garrismfs ed.‘..torf) i

This was not, as Oglesby, with his usual precision and factuality, says wis , "north"
of Dealey Plaza.¥ It was south of it, behind the Central 4nnex Post GieOffice. Its address
is 217 South Main Street. Or, the boxcar was a block west of the huiﬂc‘ing the government
claims the shots were fired from and two and a half blackssouth of it.

D'ya. suppose that the CIA had invented for this assassination a rifle that can be
s:.ght and. fired at such a distance at right angles?

0r trains i{s assassins to lingei near the scene of the crime to get caught an



hour and a halfafté r it?

Garrison says they vere arrested, Stone says they were arrested, two farts and
Oglesby is right there holding his belly, saying that the:,r were arrested.

Well, they weren te They were led off to dry out and thosmwho I ofess an
interest in individgal rights may wonder why thmxtyou w1l insist that drubks should be
charged as criminals. Of course they weren't! &nd should not have been?

Stone qualifies as an expert on pictures, Yarrison is this self-proclaimed demon
investigator, and all of the rest in your army have your own skille. At least I so presume,

How anybody in his right mind can look at those pictures and decide the men are under
arrest of/ regarted as dangerous is bayonif me?¥

The only way to é‘:alk them off those tracks was to walk them past that buining. The

news cameramen were photographing i‘V&ITthiG that moved. $o, these drunks were photo-
graphed, too, ,us they walked, without m_@ﬁ on themy or any ’Eoe.hr restraint and with
none of the three police escorts, one of whom was a deputy sheriff, having a pistol out.

That is how gpsassing are escrgi:ed by police?

There was another confirming inves'rigation jut this should be enough.

If Lardner isn't as nutty as Stone and his clague he has to be CIA. Natzually!
Broadening h.is assault on the press Vﬁ. Oglesby asks, Why do normally skeptical
Journalists reserve their most hoatilef"ticiam for those who have tried to keep this case

on the national agenda."

Althpugh this seems to be reasonable it in fact amounts to a demand that each and
every one the—"of) many invented and unproven theories of all those who pretebé td solve
the crime of the assasainat:l.on be accepted without question by the press. No matter, as
with barz‘jlon, the theories were proven to be, unt'e'ﬁmble, gveryone is to forget that Fave
Jlee implicit confidence in the next’ uaa;,ﬁf zany conjectures.

1t pleased Garrison to start a whole new area of conspitacy imagﬂninga vwhen he saw
the pictures of those irreievant winos bein;; walked away for drying out and so everyone
- either believes this marrant non=e nonsense o he somehow has to be a government
agent. Those poor men have been "identified" as dozens of corwpiring assassins ranging
from the for?orfa'la gﬁnt B. Howard Hunt as well as some ofhis former friends and associates
to one "Frenchy" who/ "identification" was embellished into his allegedlg being Lyndon
\T ohnson's farm manager!

Somehow the irrationalifylingery, gy kind of lie told about the assassination ipso
facto befones fact on its uttering and the endless series of palpable liea commertialized
by Oirlesb:,r and his B89 &I.B and uthers notoriously by (:a.rrisonv?/his is what really “#s needed
"'I:o keep the case on the national agenda?"

Egducated and experienced as most of these conspiracy-inventors ape it is not easy to



believe that they have, after more than two decades. not learned that no matter how often
lies are repeuted they do not become true in the repetition.

They should have learned that theode?%and camiot be acgﬁtéd as fact merely beta
because scmeone finds them attractive. und they dhould have learned, particularly because
it was well lcn.ownJ that the major media was antagonistic, had supported the official myth-
ology and had debunked the eminently d.ebmkablgi’ Garrison, ﬁlat it would be difficult
enoggh to get attention to established fact {lﬂ'ﬂ impossible to interest the major media in
the multidtude of often self-contradictory theories subfistituted for fact.

Oglesby's defense of Stone and ’his movie h{s nothing to do with fact. _it is an &
attack on those who cr‘iticigé"@ aﬁd his pikoject that, even if justified, would not be

relevant to the controvsédy Stone started with his fictional "histg@y" that id a ctude,
¢ crass commercialization and exploitation of the great tragedy. Calling his film "J.B.K"
when it is not about the beloved President. Calling his production company "Eametot" and
going to court and otheryise fighting to be able to redome the TSED for reality, s he
also ddld with the movie house.

Oglesby's idea and yours throughout is that onig Garrison utters a lie in the f?rm of
his nonstop theories it becomes instant fact, as it does when Stone adapts Garrison s lies
and amplifies them with Marrs® concoctions and his ovini,lﬁagimss. and anyone who aoas
not fall in He line is somehow & government gan agent and opposed to keeping "the case
on the national agénda.“

Stone invented and Oglesby adopts a new concept of the first amendment, it is that
the wealthy and the 031105613' indifferent have an unlimited right to y&use their wealth
and power to rewsi:&te our tragic histor_vf, immune ffom any criticism until criticism serves
no purpose, until ,gtone and Warnerd have flooded the country ang the world with their
eazisiez adaptation of Garrison's lies and imaginings and told the people this is their
toue history, the way Sﬁ:ne began his propaganda for his exploitation, in woni}-f'ne cannot
now withdraw.

Stone, Warners, GarrigBn, Marrs and all the other fabricator@ and popularizers of
dec@p_tive and misleading non-s;lutions ha??fz first-amendment right to be heard'sm
theyvon this subject.

Not a T8-year-0ld who dares insist that the truth be told, that fact be established,
that crifiei’;fsm be justified, factual and truthful, that thepeople not be lied to about
any aspect of the terrible crime that tarned their count¥y and the world around?

E_ have no riglgts, acceording to you a.nd your & ang of sycophs:xts. Stone says he alone
has a first-amendment right and neither I jor anypne else, particu%rly not the major medig
has any Constitutional right to dispute his rewrijhing of our historg.-7 /4 /Lfi.ﬂ b e F1a7

This is what Oglesby and all of you insist upon.



Stone's/_f’irst;;\ﬁendment fart that g/g)::re you all pain is that he has the right to
perpetrate a fraud by means of which he can enrich himself and perhaps win commercially-
valuable honors bgt it also denies those with no commercial interest or any.benefit at
all the right to oppose or expose his perpetration of his fraud.?}'@_ ,3_{_ 'f«u-m;#‘f

Herbert L Schillery who neither has factual knowledge nor claims it has fhe same
pain from the same fart and gets even more irrational and unfeasonable, apparent having
gotten a satisfying whiff, and he makes the identical spurious argument,

Y begins by having me the flunky of the Bush administration, of all things! (page 6)
as well as its instrument in its "controlled-media cultural atmosphere" because Stone's m
movie "is currently getting this treatment from a bewy of joumalista.“

If this is what it takes to be a professor ofcgwoﬂﬁat a crop of communicators
he has turned outd Not Schille‘r alone, as we'll see.

He migtatas the issue ast;the i !t_ﬁ_m_J,_e_g;l;ig_l; \his emphasis) the established and
official vgrsion of what happened [no matter_] how reaslistic or fanciful the theory, what
facts are selected and which ones are discarded." 4s this "gommunications" guru see it
the sole right is that "of the filmmﬁer." 4nd only after "the movie has been completed
and publicly screened" can there be any criticism of it and that criticism is limited to
"the audipste." ) -

How in the wobld is the audience to be in a position to jud"ge? Is every fmerica:\léf
not all the world's m%ie-goersq’a subject expert?

What good is ceiticism -~ and I notethat long before Stone started shooting he had
gonstructive and factual criticism and"i'n“ﬁe persisted in his fraud and prostitution of
our history nonethelsss - n:txknxipmnﬂm what meaning can it have if in the Schiller
version of the Stone rewriting of thg }"{rst amendment no griticsm is permissible until

it is too late, until it can do no good, serve no purpose at all?

Once again, only Stone has any rights under the First /Amendment - the right to lie
to and mislead and misinfom the people — and it denies anyone under any circumstances
the right to try to tell the people the truth. Goebbels again,

) Schiller, like Stone, can contyot this Amendment as he does and seem to be reasonable
by mis?tatm the basic issue. He ignorefl what btane had repeated. told the world about his

ently as uhat he seon-gotstorépeated it still againi that his film would
tell the people their history and in doing this would tell them "who" killed their
President, "why" and "how."

This is not at all the same as presenting mere entertainment, non-fiction, whether
"realistic or fancifyl."

Schiller proceeds to fde out of context from the June 20, 1991 New Urleans “imes—
Picayune. Either he is selective in his quotation from that aps papeﬁ .:tone or someone
else provided it to him they withheld from him what Zmgam triggered the Rosemary Hames
letter he cites. It was a lengthy, self-serving anfi factually inco'i‘frect{ int erview fmxthx




—i0

in that sam@é paper on May 24. In this interview Stone repeated what I quote above and
that was three and a half Ilnoths ai‘ter he knew and dJ_d. not qusgf:_:r.on the truth I sent him,

In this interview he also added o his claim of maldngﬁz; non~fiction movie and lied
about iss content: “ﬁg added the rasearches of aboiil 28 years" to Garriaon.

Whatever his source Schiller can't even quote straight. What a model of a p:Ei‘easor
af communications, one of those who prepare those who inform us the democratic tradi-
dtam tion he is, %/c‘redentiala added to hig .pe¢™ s-p;ﬂfafyggggg:u‘tional interpretation

Without saying that she was the reporter who broke the arrisan story for that @':
paper, then covered his faé_’tasies for it a.ri.gb coauthored a boq@on it or evenjy telling
you (not that there 1&“@ reason to think you d have cared) or the requr that she was
really talld.ng about Carrison, this is what Schiller says;she aaﬁfd i that Lardner's Washi
ington _I:o__s,_t .account was based on information provided by ° agsiss in the Stone camp.' Is
this where the secret finds of the CDA gogl

(¥o, Herr Professor, they didn_t give me a penny! )

What James gctualljz said, after recounting thEI Lardner had written his story and
imeiudad used a cop:,r of the script "and revealed its flaws" is:

ﬁes in the f?me camp report that he was livid (and) he descr:.bed Lardner as a
government agent in reporter's disguise."
S Still in his Bieg)‘?ejil node Herr Professor criticizes Heporter James for exposing
i the existence of CGarrison¥s'investigation" because "it was a secret investigationg.”
e Or, lies of our times in Lies of Our TimesJSchiller does lie, on his own or in repeat-
ing what “tone fed or hdd fed to him. )

Is this the Sheridan’ Sq_ua:.‘e[ Iies/ LOOT,Ellen Ray/h’illiam Schagp practise, even be-

e{ii'. tha becau,?e an investigation is allegedly secret reporting it ks wrongful? Life %
¢ ‘i}e\}ofxm saying that government should be secret? Schiller does!

But the plain and simple truth is that Yarrison’ aimillad "imreéT igation" was
gf never secret and could not be. It had not been reportedﬂbecauae Earrison asked reporters

not to report it. He had been interviewing many people, persphally and through his wifff
_stai‘f, which is how other reporterd learned about it. 4t least two whowl n@w recall told
me that. Now the story did get reported ¥& Decause it wgs not and could not be what
Schiller says it was, secret. James got her information from the public recofds of his
expend:.tu.res that Barr aon_ by law had to file.

T more rC o ons of what Stone farted Schiller concludes with avother big
lieg: "The criticismshave a common ohjective. It is to defend edtablished orthodoxy's
version of what happened in Yallas in Yovember, 1975 and at the same time censor or
marginalize views that chullenge the official account." |

This, remember, began with my Jebruary 8 letter t 0, Stope dforning hin that farrison's

G
book was false, loaded with W and a :'"fuu&Whis "to defend



oethodoxy's version" or is it warning Stone in advance that he would be lying to the Z&
trdating and still-sorrouing people? Offering him access o a quarter of a million pages
of those records he before and after persisted in lying to the people abput in saying they
were all suppressed untilg_" at least the yeur 20"3/4:3.3 "defending" this same "orthodo

One of the reasons the major media was so one-sided in its reporting and non-reporting
about the assassination and its 1mes'f'iga7'ion is vhat this Schiller lying typifies. It and
its reporters and editors for yeurs have be ﬁ&% a sa&d wild a flood of overt
lies and zany theories invented or popularized by those who now support Stone Gjha-t ﬁhey
were turned off and automatically discarded a3l releases as "more of that JFK trash."
Which almost all of it was!

Lardner's and thyl’gst s record are better than that of most of the media, as is
stated in the only profiessional bibliography on the JFK assassination, by Drs. Guth and
Wrone (Greenwood Press).

Two of the Lardner/Post stories that I recall, and there were a number hardly defend—
ing "orthodoxy's versionj are his reporting that our only Unelected fragident was, as a
Bember of the Warren Commission, a stool-pi@feon for the FBI and his reporting that
befgé any inves/ igation was possible the man then running the “epur}*ment of Justice,

Jeputy attorney Eeneral Nicholas Katzenbach, wrote LBJ through his channel, 5511 Moyers,
as soon as Ossald.“was killed an[ he know there would not be any trial, that the public had
to be convinced that Oswald was the assassing that he had no collaborators still at large;
and that the evidence was such he would have been convicted af trial.

Professor Schiller may be emeritus in teaching comnnnications but he sure as hedl
isnM in truth or fact or plain common sense.

But at that he performs better than Professor Zachary Sklar, coauthor of Stone's
scrib‘t and editor on “arrison% book.

His attack centef\lg on Richard Zoglin's Time Megazine story exposing some of Stone's
factual errors. Time magazind, it should be noted, is part of the corporata.j structure
that includes Warner films, which advanced those reported $40 millilzm to g'l;one and, as

" Lies/ Sheridan Square surcly know, Warner Hooks, shich—peid Garrison $137,500 for the

paperback rights to reprint his book a{ﬁ as sordidly rvtitlejx‘t "J.F.Ke)' the same explit-
ative mistitling Stone usef for his commercializatiou.

Sklar rehashed the non-existing, Firat &mend.ment claim and flaunts the seme disdain
for truth and reality in his deiz;e of the book he edited and its author. Of Garrison, who
did not ever bring a single new fact to light, he says that "His inVesTJ.gation of the Shaw
case turned up a great deal of evidence that hearly every book on the Ken.nedy assasination £
since that time has used." ;

To the extent that part of this is true — the allegation of Garrison¥s developing
of evidence is not true - it is an indictment of the trash on which Stone draws for what



he added to @.rrisonps flight into Lala Land, those nutty theories compiled by Jim Marrs
in his "Crossfire.?

Sklar @M@ Zoglin Tor writing, 023 appears to have beght bought [Garrison's]
version vﬁ.‘rtmlly wholesale.” Terrible and un:jusﬁtified criticism, huh? Stone himself did
not boast of this over and over again? Did not also boast that he was also t%em.ij.ng; on

o W Filivn
that gmar‘gamm; Harrs?

How can this be true, in Sklar's version, when the revered }*évin Costner plays
Garrison in the movie? Sklar did not say for $7,000,000 or that -he—%am Costner took
Stone's word for the validity of the movie.

This line comes from what Stone wrote the Washington Post in pretended but non-
existing refutation of “ardner's article. Stone then added other names he bought so he
could trade on w‘M‘ha number of established stars like Ed Asner to whon he paid large
suns for what amountsto walk-on partse

Sklar then pretends that I helped Stone in his movie, along with the late Sylvia
tieggher, saying what is a lie, that Stone "incorporates information...from the separate

investigations of Sglvia eagher larold ;Ieijsberg."a"“ﬁ amw%ng others seke SKlar
/ wath He, hio cle e i lins S
does not say Smne‘%%:giﬂﬁsowgat‘o act as exper si M him the s4o

atrocity of a loving son,' Rickey ¥hite, who tried to commarcializé?alleg:lng ﬂxg%ﬂgﬂ_éigfther
was an aasassin?TOne of these nufs described by Stone as "respected researchers" is

Larry Howard, wﬁ’-&da proud boast 3% : ist} that he achieved such unique subject-matter expertise
by not reading a single book on the subject. &fter this issue &f hdws LOOT appeared he

. assured me that the Ricky White comblnation of fabrication and plagiarism is abailu‘bely
true, no doubt the reason why, after I expg?(ed it, Stone tecked off of it. unother, & ary

%)
®haw, had only recently g publicly e_nd:ize’;seed an entirely different "solution" than Stone's,

[ netl
that three top mafia types were the rea 1aaaassins, including the also safely dead Sam

If. "Nomo" Glancana and Johnny Roselli. § he Matsr Pis Upan g Aot ettt [iaine |
The cipy of Stone's script that I have contains no "information" from either my
VAnvestigation" off that of Sylvia Heagher's and it is a script that cannot be altered to

make Jour dependable and factual work pertinent or in any way useful in i%.

While oM the one hand Stone uttered this lie on'%ééfl accasions and got mationwide
publicity trading on Meagher's name and mine, when I complatned about it to him he referred
my letter to his lawyer, who assured me that it is not true. l‘is‘réacond letter of protest,
correctly a.dd.re:'sed, was returned by the post office, which had been told thal Stone had
moved and left no forwarding address!

The uglier tmuth is that Stone soufht to bessm bribe leagher's heir who was then

under severe emotional distress and without income with his attempt o buy the rights to
"yse" her book. This mesnt, as with the also innofent Asner and others, that Ytone, in
plain English, was trying to Té‘E% the right tﬁ&_ trade on Meagher's name. Not having
succeeded in his bribery, he and here Silar f. S lo it anyway.



As th.{x proiéasonléf pournalisn displays his high standards he states, "Garrison
himself was offered a federal judgeship on the condition that he stop his investigation."
Proof cited? None. Source: Garrison and Garrison only, in his book that Sklar edited without
the most primitive checking, the book rédolent with ie mam! lies some have little point.

iny witnesses to this alleged offer?

Noft one.

Unly those without any factual knowledge at all or those influenced by the ga.rrison/
Stone/ Sheridan Square/Sklar fantsay, that Garrison really did conduct & real investi-
gation nnd that it really did turn up solid information won't choke on this fiction.

What “arr:l.son did do is adopt the work of others as his own, mdiscriminately, taling
the fancy with the fact, a.nd he pqﬁred over the Warren Lomm:.ssion s 26 volumes finding
codes wh:re there were none, hidden meanings thatexisted only in his imagination, and using
these docyments as his spring-board for his own wild flighfs of fancy that, to him, be-
came real as soon as he made them up. '

Garrison brought not a single substantial fact about the JFK assassination or its
official investigations to .Li.‘_,ht ~ not one' Period' bhny statement to the contrary, like
this just quoted from bklaf'“," ’3@17 is not true.Tt is the wgthology he ceeated about
himself and magnified in his book but it is only mythology. )

Yo, there was no reason for any such offer (the original scﬁpt has it from the CIA,
which from its records I have was laughing at him all the time while rebutting or ridicul-
ing his endless manufactures of alleged evidence) because he not only was doing the govern-
ment no harm - he was doing it a favor!

As do Sklar and Stone.

_Z‘ have countless recofds in which these improvisations pretended to be facts are
quoted, often selectively, and then rebutted, for internal distribution, with comment
that amount to, "See, more nonsense, mowm that is false, as we herein demonstrate. Once
again the critics prove that we were right to begin with.}|

Yo, on Garrison's word alone, and a riskier proposition is not easy to imaéine if

one secks fact or truth, Sklar says the government Tried to bribe garr:l.son to "stop" him.

Hext he says, again no proof, only the u:mamed person whose word he tukes, perhaps
Garrison, pers‘@u b‘tone, perhaps done flwﬂqr,uccording 4o documents released under the
Freedon of Information Act, the FBI followed Garrison wherever he went." Naturally, Sklar
does not say to whom these documents were "relcased" or wheme they could be found to be
checked, not that he personally checked them, oY who got them released.

I don}f blame him, given his unidden intent to shill £4Ja Stone and Garrison when
both are under severe and factually-cofrect criticism.

I, not Garriosn of 330113 or anyene else, filed Civil Action 78-0420 to obtain all.i?'
the New Yrleans FBL office records relating to the JFK assassination, with the files on

Garrisoﬂ among individual files specified. I also filed at the sume time Civil Action
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%0 T18-0322, for the Dallas FBI records relating to the JFK assassination, Ballas being
what the FBI calls the "office of origi ‘ and the funnel through which all recordsgar pour
into FBIHQ. Earlier that year, in #still another FUI4 lawsuitg, L ooupelled the FBI to
give me witliout charge all its headquarters JFK assassination records.

5o, to the besf of my knowledge, with the litigation extended for a decade by offi-
cial stonewalling, ultimately I got all the'files in which the records Sklar refers to
had to have existed. And they are not there¥ The FBI did not have any need to "follow
Garrison ederywherc he went" and it d.id.nlt.

It did faithfully F:lip and forvard ;he newspapers and it did diligently prepare memos
on and evaluating the @arri_son'%/rths as soon as they ¥ appeared. >%=s The New Yrleans
office sent FBIHQ what it had on and knew about the wierdos who sought UYarrison out and
ahout the fairy tales attributed to them by the papers, as they told reporters or as in
one way or another they came fron gand.son.

Like just about all egﬁe that Sklar says, this just is not true.

Tor is Jﬁ true that "all of the files that garrison's staff had assembled were turned
over to Shaw's defense counsel before theWI"triaﬂ which Sklar says Tomﬁethell admitted
in his book. False. Besides which I saw all tliose files in tho=m file cabinets long after
this alleged heist. It would not have been possible to remove all of that junk without
detdfion, it was that voluminous.

ALl Pethell had to do and all h™® did do when he could no long stifle his disgust
was tell Shaw's counsel what éa:rrison's alleged case @ consisted of,

Readers should be reminded that when zgarrism finally took his case before a jury
that,as Stone has acknowledged, believed there gﬁd been a conspiracy to kill the President,
that jury, belfving there had been a conspiracy,ﬂthrewe Garrison:s case out within an
hour. fe just had nothing at all exdept his unsupported suspicion%-ancl ?all e had when 7!’
he went public was these suspicions and theories. 4

ith his bave face hanging qut Sklar concludes’d saying of the movie Iéit has been
thoroughly =hmekwdTmy resea.rclf d fact-checked." St_%le was not in a pgﬁ&:ion to do this
£o begin with and he had no such interest or intent. Joreovey, hov can you "research"
:geﬁis imaginary or "fact-check" gross, overt lies,™ a few I cited above?

How can you "fact-check," even if it happened, which it didn't, that an effort was
ndde to "gtop" Garrison with the ofier of a federal jgllgeship? There is only Garrison's

wo,i?t{ adytaking him at his word with his public record is neither "research" not "fact-
checking."

51;0:19 had no# authentic scholar or researcher working for him with the exception of
an eminent and well-informed pathologist. In that area he was the best person/could have
had. Q;r';;_lgg, there isn't,a thing about it in either ghrrison‘s bock or in the movie script!

Stone engaged r{‘;gg%r. Cyril Wecht so he could trade on Wecht's fine reputation - and

hat-te! s oid i
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Withopt doubt Sgone had the assassination mythologists and other ignoramuses, like
his $80,000 "I -did@" t-read- a -single- assassination-book" expert. He had Marrs, whose
book is restricted to what he understood of the assorted assassination theories not one
of which is based on fact - and Harrs cangf even get that guff straight. Except when,as he
)‘I did, neblagi.arized. Sumplesf_of both if requested ~ copies of what hekéibbed verbatim
included. But he had no re?ﬂ" experts working for or with ha.mdgml ge did not dare risk
that, witness what happened to him and his movie without inside knowledge of his adventures
with our histfoy as he fewrites it.

With Sklar it should be emphasized that as the book's editor he should have checked
what (ra.rr:.son wrote for accuracg and he d:z.d not. 4s the publisher, Sheridan Square ﬁd the
same responsibility. Without doing this it imposed upon the reader's trust and then abused
that trust.

What iﬂ"/ bable is that the checlking, if any, was restricted to whether or not A
there was libel. Rith mos of ose who might have had an interest in libelaction,-dftnot
atipf=them dead, there qu no need that I recall for any concern about libel.

When it is fiction, and/crude fiction, albeit well written, there really is little
that can be done EsExmxs by a publisher with minimal concern for his reputgtion. Une way,
with the book Garr:.son's, is to consult with those who have personal knowledge of his

gans, not those involved in them or those impressed by his §ccount of them.

So, what Sklar builds up to is as big a lie as any of the many in the book and the
script based on it:amd it was not possible for there to be any credible "research" or
"fact-checking” to ‘confirm the book's manuseript or the movie's script.

Uitness - and this reflects the factual knowledge Stone and Sklar had by the time
they drafted the script - they had tﬁ%ﬁiﬁ%iess David Ferrie Emwith his head forszed
into the toilet bowl - by his nonexisting hair!

And this after what Sklar refers to as "S&uxthoroughly researched and fact-checked!"

On this subject, other than that the President is dead, neither Stone nor Sklar knows

vwhat a fact is or, from their publis record, glve a{d.amn
Then, of course, there is the unsoliecited and u%iearch" and A{i‘act-ehecking“

" that f gave “tone before he began shooting extravaganza. He " axd it was both

free and acg::r.'ate and he ignored it. He was offered more and he did not memsmmkxiiyx
ask for it. So.much for the alleged "research” and "fgct-checking" when vwhat Stone was
fold is a gross lie of k'at:c:rist:m s manufacture et basif in his movie and he was
silent except for proceeding with what he knew before he shot was a deliberately dishonest
*Ext book, which meant a deliberately ﬁsMast écript. .

“tone might have claimed th&%t he did not kno\;—;ﬂ_t:bef ore he got my Februai'y 8 letter
but thereafter he could imow, fhus he did, kowningly,shoot fromx a "deliberately dsm
dis honest script."”

He opted over truth and a decent film that did record’vﬂgtim tragic history for the



people as big a lie as he could have grabbed a.nd‘ he made that even more diah%est, aided
and abetted hy Sklar and that menagerie of phonies and ignoramuses he calls "respected
researcherse -

Maybe Ytone believed that because I am T8 and =m8 feeble I would forget about it.

s he did, he did not get any such advice from any authentic experts in the fi&é‘d.
Most of my extensive FOIA litigation began after the first of my venous thromboses and
it was after that that the Pepartment of Justice organized what it referred to as its
"get Weisberg" crew of lawyers from its @ivil Division. I have no way of knowing how
many osker from other components it had bt the number of FBI special agents arrayed :
against md was not inconsiderable.S/ [ 42 cqng abined v el Mh? cusg f'ﬁﬁ fu“'f a4 h"“f Af

End now he has you ‘plural) ass-kissers of the left and the most expensive and prest-
igeous "door openers" of the right lying and lobbying for him and Warners to save him and
them fron whht they have earned and richl,;f deserve, a monumental failure.

They deserve this because despite his later contrary pretenses Stone told the world
that his would be a non-fiction movie, that it would record their "history" for the people,
that it would tell them "who" killed the President they love and sorrow over, "why" and
"how," He cannot possiblé do this from the type-set garbage and multitudinous falsehoods
in both Yarrisongs and Marrs' books and Stone knew ite

It was not possible to revise the “tone-Sklar script to eliminate this basif dis-
honesty and as long as his script came from these two travesties it had to be a lie once
he described it as he did describe it repeatedly, as telling the truth, as presenting w
fact.

If he had not begun his propagandizing of the monster that he hoped would bring him
still more fame and wealth, if he had never represented his movie as truthful or factual
ot as recounting our history, then in a kork of men-Fiction he did ana%es have a right
to say anything he might want, to be as untruthful, as inventive, as obscene, as this
actual movie has to be obscene and as the script I have is, and while he could and should
be criticized for this, he has the right to do it.

But The Y“reat One wad not satisfied to produce a fictional account. He first latched
onto Garrison?i'é book which he repre;-:fnted to be factual, &hen on “gryg,of which he made the
same misropresentation, and then he fought to get the right to and spent large sumef'sn
of money to remake the TSBD, which had been converted to other uses, and to refurbish the
movie in which Oswald was arrested. This was only to indicate his fidelity to fact when
he was unfaithful to it. !

"Bamelot" Productions, the title "J.F.K." for aw'movie not about JFK, Garrisonh’é
book identieally retitled, and it sure as hell is not about JFK, all the alleged hiring
of all the alleged "respected researchers" and all the other nollywoodij gcrimshaw EZX
plus all the fine sums for all those respected actors for bit parts only and it is appar-
ent that before there was any public kApwledge of what was soon known as "The Yliver
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Stone Project for 1991" wlmtm wé;s up to is sheer exploi*ation and com-
mercislization of this great national tragedy.

Describing this as indece_nt praises it, it is that moshtoous.

:lt- will deceive and mislead more people than anything since the Warren report, unless
perhaps with all the publicity Garrison had for so many ya= yvears ._T tone can't tzp 3&‘?"“
corruption of both his own record and the crime itself.

it will within the government be the vehicle for persuading even more officials that
the "solution” is %re probative tha# criticism of it.

iy can the FBI and the CIA huve a field day with this drek coming from this combination
m& r.u,fﬁ'}lp, pingo

They surely have more clipims than vere sent me of what Stone said and @n t take back.
They'1l quota that effectively and they won?f(t have to make anything up.

_ Until Stene raise/ his exploita®ing and commercializing head, Garrison nnxxmtxnnm
the mere damage to legitimate and factual criticism of the official mythology palmed off
on the people by their gobernment. f

It remains to be seen whether Stone's movie does more damage. It has a more effective
means of conveying his false message and of impressing people so that they remember.

? :#ﬁ“adg he has done and what you have done directly and indirectly (your crap has
already been used abroad for all the world as though it were true and real) there is no
doubt; this projeéT was and is and will be a major sssault on the credibility of all decent,
honorable and factual criticism of the terrible thing the government did when it lied to
the people about the JFK agsassination.

You, Stone and Garrison reflect the belief that because what the goverbment did wae
false, was wrong, you have a collective license to do as the government did, be false and

wrong, and you aclually, collectiVe](.j(, regard this as a public service.

It has even been sugpested that this could lead to a new investigation.

My, what that would mean! How much more it would disenchant and disllusion.the already
overly-abused people.

¥e Were a fmaud and a travesty to be inveatgated, could anything good emerge?

ould there be nAything other than a condemnation of all criticism, the factual as
welIo:g";our drek?

Apything better than a justification of those many official mgicreants who failed us
when it was their obligation to determine and repbf:f:t the tzﬂth to the degree that was pos-
gible?

dnything better than what officials could re%eaon‘t as further proof that their fraud,
their travesty, was not a fraud and a traveaty,dto]dthe people the truth?

But a new investigation based on this mishmash of fabrication, knowing falsehood,
unfactuality and conjecture is the one consequence of which there need by no fear.

The government will love the movie that tends to justify and exculpate it.
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As I write this S;one‘s promotions for hf::aal movie are several weeks old.

Iﬁémé}o,m Dallasnuts heve held a synposium that, whether or not he arranged,
suggzested, finaﬁgced or sﬁiﬁi&z}éd‘ it; generated pui’fery for his movie.

Lxcept that the night bef‘oré general release of the movie in the movie houses there is
to be a benefgt »e showing in Dallas, the inf ormatigefl have from the press is that thmxx
Stone is departing from the general practise and not permitting reviewers to see his movie
so that they can review it before it is shown. The information I ha.ve,v / may have to
be changed if he faoars a kickback, is that éiEEi-—e movie critics would not be able to see
it until too late for their reviews to be EX gpEREmxsx printed before ez tickets
are sold. Unles; the Dallas benefit is daytime, this will be true of ‘chatﬂqoo a ticket
showing. ieviewers who migh%. wgnt to go to the expensef of fying to Dallas and them paying
$100 could not have their reviews in the morning papers of Bm December 20, opening day.

Whatever this edceptional departure from norm means or‘ represents it doe?qot suggest
that either Warners of The Ureat (Jliver Stone want any reviews to be available before
tickets go on sale and the movie can 133 seen aud ‘?»‘ﬂ“é%';ﬁ "’{‘Z? Hepe whhelthan) Mm? abrict /4"

i"h:i.s does not suggest that the{,mticipute favorable reviews RO

It is not an expres:i gﬁM e j'a.mrt:her Oscar movie by thrice-{)scared Stone,

Hot to exploit Camelot as the shameless Stone has done but to state a simple truth,
none of us is Merlin and wel canyt rememb% the future.

So as of this writing there is no way of knowing whether or not the movie will succeed;
whether or not Warners® will recover its $40 million or make a profit on that investment;
whete};r or not the Suble superb talent Stone hired for his movie wXiX has peformed so well
as to be honored for their performances.

i know only what justice and a decent concern for our tragic history require and I dp
h?,pe that in justice this rotten exploitation and commercialization, this deifying of a '
gretched and dishonest failure, this newest imposition on the %=et trust of the people
fails as it should fail, _

Whether or not it does, at the least, because an enfeebled old man was willing to
oemdf confront all the wealth and pover behind this latest and most heavily gsxmm promoted
disinformatiog, and because beginning with George tardner's completely factual and truthful
story in the Washington Post the reporting of which + know has been fair and accurate, there

does exist, if in no way comparable to the power of a movie made by so talented a man, a
body of fact with which those having the interest can compare the movie and those having
more than the average interest mve a means of leand.,;’g Hore.

If what + have done does no more than warn those who would exploit, commercialize and
tfmish our history that it just may kick Ui them, then it is worth all the troubdl
and time when at 78 I have so much less time, and all the abuse of which you; lies of
out tiné)is but one example,
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Preteiding with his usual contempt for truth and fact that by his revisions of the
seript heﬁlua;l:"perfected it and that it is accurate, Stone boasted of at least six revisions,
Some of the_‘ major media swallowed this phony line instead of wonde -ing whg a supposedly
factﬁclhoﬂ?ﬂnﬁzequired ﬁéfgﬁsion at all.

Stone or one og his .:spokes-persons did admit thet the stupidity and ignor:ance about
hairless Ferrie having his head toileted by the hair on his headehsre there was not
even fuzz. This was the Stone/Sklar, to use the word Garrison used 4o much," objectifying”
the story. Sklar enough of a subject expert to edit the book and co-author the seript
that ignorant or that indifferent to truth?

Garrisbn boasted of reading the gcript often and about how fine it is - Stone's
hero, demon investigator bu'lf to me the Pihk Panther who made Stone into a Mack Sennett
doing a Keystone Kpps %r -~ and he did not perceive or correct this stupidity?

So, Ferrie, or at least his EEx hairless head is, out of theﬂiikgx toilet if not
out of the script.

After what I told Stone about Garrison's mendacity about Boxley and his firing,Stone
has to be crazy, important as that corruption of truth and reality was to the script, to
leave it unchanged, if in at all.

But vhatever changes Stone made in six or more revisions, it remains GIGO, garbage
in garbagse out.

From the Garrison and Marrs bocks it can be nothing else or better.

Stone has put his honors, his reputation, in his GIGO "m."

You have now vested your reputation in your "Lies of Our Times."

& line Garrison loved to prate is appropriate:

"Though the Heavens fall, ﬂ#{/justice be done!"

Amen!



